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FROM: W. Weyzen or W. W. Burr

TO: Delmar Mayhew, Director of Financial Services

SUBJECT: DOE TTPI AGREEMENT NO. EX-76-A-28-3159

The subject agreement will henceforth be administered by the
Department of Energy (DOE) Pacific Support Office (PASO) through

the Nevada Operations Office (NVO).

Please effect the transfer of the contract, accrued by unspent

funds, and the accounting function to NVO as soon as possible.

In order to insure that all parties are kept abreast of the
transfer activities, please send copies of all related correspondence

to R. W. Taft, Assistant Manager of Plans Programs.



